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ABHA/BSA+A  
 
1621 North Lincoln Street 
 Wilmington, DE 19806 
 302.658.6426  fax 658.8431 

     
   

 ADDENDUM to 
CONTRACT 
DOCUMENTS 
 
 
Date:                     January 31, 2020 
 
To:                         All Bidders  
 
From:                    Maureen Rozanski, ABHA/BSA+A 
 
Copies:                   Bob Hershey, Appoquinimink School District  
                                Keith Hopkins, Appoquinimink School District 
                                Scott Lester, ABHA/BSA+A 
                                Chris McCone, EDiS Company 
  
 
Project Name:        Odessa High School 
                                 Cantwell’s Bridge Middle School 
                                 Appoquinimink School District 
  
 
Project Number:      17.001 
 

Subject:                     ADDENDUM 2 
 
 
 
NOTICE:    
 
Attention is called to the following item(s), effective as of the 
date above, which shall be added to, deleted from, or changed in 
the contract documents dated January 8, 2020 and any 
previously issued addenda, thereby incorporating these items into 
the contract documents. 
 
Attach this Addendum to the project manual for this project. Work 
or materials not specifically mentioned herein are to be as described 
in the main body of the specifications and as shown on the drawings. 
Bidders shall acknowledge receipt of this Addendum in the space 
provided on the Bid Form. Failure to do so may subject the bidder to 
disqualification. 
 
 
(Continued next page)  

 
 
 
 



Furniture Bid Package January 30, 2020 
Odessa High School/Cantwell’s Bridge Middle School 
Appoquinimink School District Project No. 17.001 
 

ADDENDUM 2  PAGE 2  

 
A.           GENERAL  
 

 
 
 
B.  MODIFICATIONS TO PROJECT MANUAL  
 
Item No.  Description: 

   
B-2.1  Revised Specification P-05 – Mobile Partition 

   
B-2.2  Revised Specification FF-01 – Flat File – Addition top added between stacked drawer units  

   
B-2.3  Revised Specification Q-01 – Flag Staff length to be 36” to 48” 

   
 
 
C.  MODIFICATIONS TO DRAWINGS 
 

Items Date 
NONE  

 
D.  ATTACHMENTS   
  
 

 
 

END OF ADDENDUM NO. 2 
 
 

Item No.  General: 
   

A-2.1  Approved Substitutions: Approved substitutions and substitutions submitted at time of 
bid are to be clearly marked on Bid Form in the “Substituted Manufacturer” and 
“Substituted Product #” Columns.   
Approved items that Substitute the specified Manufacturer will be reviewed by unit cost  
and may result in associated group items being divided in the bid award.   

   
A-2.2  Bidders Questions – Refer to Attached Log for Answers to Bidders Questions and 

approved substitutions 
   

Item No.  Description: 
   

D-2.1  Specification Sheets – Items P-05, FF-01, Q-01 
   

D-2.2  Bidders Question Log with Responses and submitted substitutions 
   

   









OWNER:  APPOQUINIMINK SCHOOL DISTRICT

PROJECT NUMBER:  17.001
PROJECT NAME:  

               Question #                                                 Question Vendor Section/Item # Received Date Answer Date Response

1

Q: The trays are your model 4899, but I can't find the laminate 
top on your website.  Do you sell the top for this product?
Vendor Response: The top was discontinued at  least 5-6 years 
ago  - Today we only offer the trays.

Kurtz Bros. Item A-04 01.21.20

Custom Top to be provided - See revised specification A-04 
Addendum 1

2
I do not see the flags listed on the prevailing wage items.  Do 
the flags need mounted to any item in the classroom or will 
they just need placed in the classrooms?

Kurtz Bros. Item Q-01 01.21.20

Prevailing wage does not apply.  Flags will be installed with rail clip 
(See Item Q-01A added in Addendum 1). 

3
since Virco is not the manufacturer of the trash cans for item Q-
02 I do not know who the specific manufacturer is. Can you 
approve my Code 21355 as an equal alternate:
https://www.kurtzbros.com/servlet/ViewItem?mdsecode=213
55  

Kurtz Bros. Item Q-02 01.21.20

 Kurtz Bros. Trash Can 21355 - color:  Beige is an approved alternate 
for Specified item Q-02.

4
The standard size staff for a 16" x 24" flag is 3/8" x 36".  The bid 
request for project 17.001 requests a 16" x 24" flag on a 7/16" 
x 48" staff.  Will the 3/8" x 36" staff be a suitable alternate: 

Kurtz Bros. Item Q-01 01.21.20

Flag dimensions are to be as specified with a 48" Staff.

5 For Items LS-4, LS-5, LS-6 and LS-7, will you accept an open 
base for the mobile library shelving units? Douron Inc.

Items LS-4,    LS-
5, LS-6, LS-7 01.23.20

Open base will not be accepted.  All bases to be closed to conceal 
casters.

6
The Bid Summary Form states that, “The furniture bid for each 
of these groups must be from the same manufacturer,” 
however, Group G lists three different manufacturers for the 
Library Shelving. Please clarify if it is acceptable to price Group 
G with the three different manufacturers that are specified? 

Trade Products Corp 
(TPC)

01.27.20

Library shelving to be bid as a group.                                   Although 
manufacturers differ - all components are specified to be 
compatable with each the other for installation of shelving - 
therefore  these items are to be considerd  a "Group".  

QUESTION LOG

ABHA|BSA+A 

Cantwell’s Bridge Middle School and Odessa High School – FFE Re-Bid

ADDENDUM 1

ADDENDUM 2



7  P-2 Mobile Parition, 
a.	The size specified seems to only reflect the size of the 
writable area. Could you please confirm the size of the full 
mobile?
b.	Custom Color frame and base has been specified. Can you 
provide the color?
c.	The code shows a Mobile markerboard but the description 
reads a mobile glassboard with EganINK. Please confirm what is 
required?

Trade Products Corp 
(TPC)

P-2 01.27.20

See revised specification P-2 - Addendum 2

8  FF-01, please confirm if you are looking for:
a.	(2) FFS-3642M stacked with (1) Top & (1) Base; or
b.	(4) FFS-3642M stacked in groups of 2 with (1) Top & (1) 
Base on each group of 2. 

Trade Products Corp 
(TPC)

FF-01 01.27.20

See revised specification FF-01 - Addendum 2                       Item/ flat 
file to consist of 2 Drawer units stacked with a      FFSB-3624 Base 
and a FFST-3624M Top (one between stacked units and one on top).  
There will be two (2) units as noted above. 

9 Request for substitution for items EC-1-13 and FM-1 (Product 
Specifications, cuts and warranty attached for review)

Lakeshore Learning 
Materials 

EC1-4 01.24.20

The following  substition requests by Lakeshore Products are 
approved: EC-2 kitchen set, EC-3 Space Saver Writing Center, EC-4 
Sand Water Table (*Top to be Included),  EC-7 Step Stool, EC-12 
Bean Bag.  (Refer to attached listing for product information/item 
#'s for approved substitutions).                                    The following 
substitutions by Lakeshore Products are not approved due to size 
and or descripton descrepencies from project specifications:  EC-1 
Lockers, EC-5 Science Activity Table,EC-6 Easel, EC-8 Dress up 
Center, EC-9 Cubby storage and cubbies, EC-10 Big Book Stand, EC-
11 Bookshelf, EC-13 Area Rug, FM-1 Mirror

10
The standard size staff for a 16" x 24" flag is 3/8" x 36".  The bid 
request for project 17.001 requests a 16" x 24" flag on a 7/16" 
x 48" staff.  Will the 3/8" x 36" staff be a suitable alternate: 

Kurtz Bros. Item Q-01 01.27.20

Q-01 Flag - 16" X 24" Flag with 3/8" x 36" Staff is an approved 
substitution to a 48" staff only if compatable with specified flag 
holder.  See Revised Specification Q-01 - Addendum 2



Lakeshore Learning Materials
Substitution Request
For Appoquinimink Project# 17.001: New Cantwell's Bridge Middle School & Odessa High School Furniture

Group
Listed 
Item # Description Appoquinimink Dimensions

Substitute 
Manufacturer

Substitute 
Item # Description Subsitute Dimensions Difference

D1 EC-1 Coat Cubbies 54"W x 11-15"D x 49"H Lakeshore JJ106 Coat Cubbies 54"W x 11.5"D x 48"H Dimensions are slightly different

D1 EC-2 4 Piece Appliance Set
Range & Sink:  20.5"W x 15"D  x 28"H 
Fridge & Hutch: 20.5"W x 15"D x 40"H Lakeshore LC250X

Lakeshore Hardwood Kitchen 
Set

Range: 18"W x 11.24"D x 26"H           
Fridge: 16"W X 11.25"D x 36"H                 
Sink: 19"W x 11.25"D x 26"H                       
Hutch: 23"W x 11.25"D x 40"H Dimensions are slightly different

D1 EC-3 Writing Desk 36.25"W x 24"D x 37.75"H Lakeshore JJ726 Writing Desk 36.25"W x 24"D x 37.75"H No Difference, same dimensions
D1 EC-4 Sand and Water Table 46"W x 17"D x 24"H Lakeshore JJ631 Sand and Water Table 46.5"D x 22"W x 25"H Dimensions are slightly different
D1 EC-5 Scientific Activity Table 27"W x 30"D x 20"H Lakeshore FF340 Mobile Stem Station 38"W x 19"D x 24"H Dimensions are slightly different

D1 EC-6 Double Adjustable Chalkboard Easel 20"W x 24"D x 48"H Lakeshore LA949
Heavy-Duty Hardwood Easel, 
doube wipe board 24"W x 21.75"D x 47"H Dimensions are slightly different

D1 EC-7 Step Stool 18"W x 15"D x 28"H Lakeshore HH742 Easy Climb Step Stool 19.5"W x 21"D X 30"H Dimensions are slightly different

D2 EC-8 Dress Up Island 24"W x 15"D x 35"H Lakeshore WB885 Space-Saver Dress-Up Center 18.25"W x 18"D x 50.5"H Dimensions are slightly different

D2 EC-9
Cubby Storage Unit w/10 compartments 
Plus 12 Clear Bins 28.5"W x 15"D x 35.5"H Lakeshore

JJ969 + 
LM122

Storage Cubby w/12 
compartments + Clear Bins

Cubby: 40.5"W x 17.75"D x 32.5"H          
Bins: 16.75"W x 12.25"D x 6"H

Dimensions are different and 
Lakeshore has 2 additional 
comparments and bins

D2 EC-10 Mobile Book Stand 30"W x 30"D x 16.5"H Lakeshore JJ987
Magnetic Write & Wipe Big 
Book Center 23 5/8"W x 16.25"D x 37.5"H Dimensions are different  

D2 EC-11 Book Shelf 48"W x 15"D x 35.5"H Lakeshore LC229
Flex-Space 3-Shelf All-Purpose 
Storage Unit 36"W x 14.25"D x 46"H Dimensions are different  

D3 EC-12 Soft Seating (bean bag), Blue 26" diameter Lakeshore LC232BU Little Beanbag Seat - Blue (26") 26" diameter No Difference, same dimensions

D4 EC-13 Area Rug (color wheel) 10' - 9" x 7' - 8" Lakeshore TT904
A Place for Everyone Circle 
Time Carpets 9' X 12' Dimensions are different  

Q FM-1 Mirror 48" x 84" x 1.25" Lakeshore WB338 Mirror 14.25"W x 50.5"H Different Dimensions
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